Carolina Rook

Subject: FW: Request for Approval to the HAYC Board

From: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yambhill.or.us>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: Fwd: Request for Approval to the HAYC Board

Thanks Ken.
Mary

Mary Starrett
Yamhill County Commissioner

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vickie Ybarguen <Vickie@hayc.org>

Date: October 7, 2022 at 5:05:59 PM PDT

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: Request for Approval to the HAYC Board

I Caution: This email originated outside of the Yamhill County email system

Hi Mary,

We are requesting the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners appoint the following two people to the
Housing Authority of Yambhill County's Board. We believe they would both be great additions.

We request appointment of Rhonda Fabreth to fill the vacant position that expires on
12/31/24. Rhonda has a great deal of experience and feel she could be a great addition to the HAYC

Board. Along with her past work as the Executive Director at Henderson House, she has volunteered at
Provoking Hope, and served on the local committee aimed at the 10 Year Plan to End
Homelessness. Rhonda is currently lives in Yamhill County and is retired.

We request appointment of Melanie Fletcher to fill Joyce Morrow's position that expires on
12/31/22. Melanie has worked over 30 years in housing, including her time at Washington County
Housing Authority, and her current employment as the Assistant Housing Administrator of Operations at

Salem Housing Authority. Melanie currently lives in Yambhill County:.

Thank you,

Vickie Ybharguen
Executive Director
Housing Authority of Yamhill County
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